JEROME MUNICIPAL COURT
Hon. Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate
P. O. Box 335/ 600 Clark Street

Jerome, AZ 86331 Phone (928) 649-3250
TO: Jerome Town Council
FROM: Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate

SUBJECT:  Monthly Staff Report

DATE: February 27, 2024

This month the Court is happy to welcome a new Court Clerk / Administrator, Eileen Carr. Ms.
Carr relocated to Arizona from New York to be closer to her family. She fell in love with Jerome
and already made some contacts in the community prior to applying for the court position. Her
professional experience includes paralegal work in the private sector, work in the private security
industry, and work in public mental health facilities in New York. In addition to her practical
experience, she has a Master’s degree in criminal justice administration. We are pleased to have
her on board and appreciate everyone’s patience as we work through the staffing changes. Please
stop by the Court and welcome her to the community.

Upcoming goals for the Court include the following: the completion of our standardized policies
and procedures; review the possible updates for the court plea agreement forms; review of time
standards to explore possible improvement opportunities; and discussion with stakeholders about
possible expanded education and rehabilitation courses as sentencing options.

| remain ever grateful to be of service to the Town of Jerome.



